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Tradewell, Becky

From: : Bonderud, Kendra .

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 4:58 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject:- : Budget amendment drafting

Becky -

', JFC took action on DNR today during budget reform bill deliberations. 1 will fax the referenced motions to you. Please
draft the following amendments:

1; ~ Motion 131 - recycling position, appropnatlon 5.20.370 (9)(|s)

2, Motion 147(excluding part ¢} - some recycling changes that were in the biennial budget bill and were vetoed by the
Governor. Note that the grant calendar year for the effective date of the grant formula changes is different from what the
Legislature sent the Governor

Paper 1202, alternatuye 1.7

Thanks. Please call me if you have questions.

Kendra Bonderud

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

(608) 266-3847

Kendra.Bonderud @legis.state.wi.us




Legislative Fiscal Bureau
One East Main, Suite 301 « Madison, WI 53703 « (608) 266-3847 * Fax: (608) 267-6873

February 27, 2002 Joint Committee on Finance Paper #1202

Outdoor Resources Action Program Residual Bonding Authority (DNR)

CURRENT LAW

The state first provided water pollution abatement grants for municipal wastewater
systems through the Outdoor Resources Action Program (ORAP). The state operated the
program from 1970 to 1979 and used general obligation bonding authority, with GPR debt
service costs, to pay for grants.  Statutes prohibited the state from approving grants under the
program after June 30, 1979. The program was replaced by the Wisconsin fund, which operated
from 1977 to 1990. Since 1990, the state has operated the clean water fund within the
environmental improvement fund to provide financial assistance for municipal wastewater
treatment projects. ‘

GOVERNOR

No provision.

DISCUSSION POINTS

. 1. The ORAP program ended in 1979, is no longer active and can not be used for new
projects. The program issued $145,010,325 in general obligation bonds. All grant payments have

been made and all grants have been closed. The state continues to pay GPR debt service on the
bonds.

2. ORAP has residual authorized but unissued bonding authority of $1,789,675. There
is no currently authorized use of the residual bonding authority. Elimination of the residual general
obligation bonding authority would reflect the fact that the program ended 22 years ago and will not
be used for additional expenditures that incur GPR debt service. It would also more accurately
reflect the state’s total active bonding authority (similar to the 2001 Act 16 provision eliminating
residual bonding authority under the expired Wisconsin fund program). ‘
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State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb2253/1

~ January 2002 Special Session |
fO oN (;}\ j/{) C/]S

For 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FoR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

d

1 At the locations indicéte.d, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 49, i/ine 2: af?er thaf line insert:

3 “SECTION 6:1/1-. 20.866 (2) (tm) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.866 (2) (tm) Natural resources; pollution abatement and sewage collection

5 facilities, ORAP funding. From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to

6 the department of natural resources to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or

7 improve point source water pollution abatement facilities and sewage collection

8 facilities under ss. 281.55 and 281.56. The state may contract public debt in an

9 amount not to exceed $146,850,000 $1_45,060,325 for this purpose. Of this amount,
10 $5,000,000 is allocated for point source water pollution abatement facilities and
11 sewage collection facilities under s. 281.56.”.

History: 1971 c. 42; 1971 ¢. 100 s. 23, 1971 c. 125, 211, 215, 236, 307, 330, 336; 1973 c. 90 ss. 148 to 149m, 555m (2); 1973 c. 333; 1975 c. 26, 39, 40, 41, 200, 224, 422;
1977 c. 4, 6; 1977 c. 29 ss. 385 to 387, 1650m (4), 1656 (43); 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 4; 1979 c. 34 ss. 675a to 677, 2102 (6) (), (39) (a), (52) (@); 1979 ¢. 107,221; 1981 c. 1 ss.




2001 — 2002 Legislature -2- LRBb225§/1

¥ Jan. 2002 Spec. Sess. RCT:.......

17, 18, 47; 1981 c. 20, 108, 317, 336; 1983 a. 27; 1983 a. 36 5. 96 (4); 1983 a, 97, 192, 195, 212; 1983 a. 410 s. 2202 (2); 1985 a. 6; 1985 a. 8 ss. 4, 12; 1985 a. 29 ss. 589m to
598, 3202 (23) (c), (26) (a), (53) (a); 1985 a. 77, 120, 332; 1987 a. 27, 295, 298, 399, 403, 409; 1989 a. 31, 46, 107, 122, 219, 336, 359, 366; 1991 a. 39, 51, 269, 309, 324; 1993
a. 2,16, 98, 115, 213, 343, 377, 413, 437, 453, 485; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1159 to 1168s, 9126 (19), 9145 (1); 1995 a. 40, 57, 60, 113; 1995 a. 216, 5. 30m and 9127; 1995 a. 227, 246,
372, 388, 416, 452; 1997 a. 27, 35, 61, 164, 237, 252; 1999 a. 4, 9, 146; 1999 a. 150 5. 672; 1999 a. 184; 2001 a. 12, 16.

(END)
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State of Wisconsin -
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE _ - LRBb2253/1
v ' RCT:.¢js:rs

January 2002 Special Session

LFB.: ...... Bonderud — Outdoor resources action program bondlng authority
FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the biil' as foilows:
1. Page 49 line 2: after that line insert' ‘
“SECTION 64r. 20 866 (2) (tm) of the statutes is amended to read
20.866 (2) (tm) Natural resources, pollutton abatement and sewage collectton
factltttes ORAP funding. From the capltal 1mprovement fund, a sum sufficient to B
the department of natural resources ‘to acqulre construct develop, enlarge or
i 1mprove pomt source Water pollutlon abatement fac111t1es and sewage collection -
faC'llltleS under ss. 281 55 and 281.56. The state may. contract public debt 1n an
| amount not Lo exceed $}46-859—009 M,QQQ,;’L_ for this purpose. Of thls amount,
$5 000,000 is allocated for pomt source water pollutlon abatement facﬂltles and
sewage collectlon facilities under s. 281 56.”.

(END)




